
 

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies 
or procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact the City Manager’s 
Office at (319) 286-5080 or email a.wing@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 
hours before the event. 

 

Wellbeing Advisory Committee 
City Hall, Blairs Ferry Conference Room 

101 First Street SE, Cedar Rapids 
June 8, 2016 – 12:00-1:30 p.m. 

OBJECTIVES:  
• Clarify subcommittee roles and responsibilities 
• Use Wellbeing Index report to inform future actions 

AGENDA 
1. Public comment (5 minute maximum) 

2. Approval of May 11, 2016 meeting minutes (5 minutes) 

3. Feedback and Input: Shannon Keller (10 minutes) 

4. Wellbeing Index Report highlights and group discussion: Stephanie Schrader (25 minutes) 
 

5. Discuss sub-committee roles and responsibilities (30 minutes) 
 

6. Upcoming events (10 minutes)  
a. Blue Zones night at Kernels (6:35 PM): 6/23 
b. Worksite Summit (3:00-4:00): 6/30 
c. Chef at the Market (Blue Zones inspired themes, 6:30): 6/16, 7/21, 8/18 
d. Food Summit (11:00-2:00): 7/30 

 
7. Next steps and future agenda items (5 minutes) 

• Blueprint goal discussion-WBI results 
• Outstanding items from 2015-2016 Blueprint 



 
Wellbeing Advisory Committee 
City Hall, Blairs Ferry Conference Room 
Wednesday, May 11, 2016 
12:00 pm 
 
MINUTES 
Committee Members present: Emily Barnard, Steve Dolezal, Kaitlin Emrich, Heather Fleming, 
Kathy Keane, Shannon Keller, Stephanie Neff, Tim Stiles 
Committee Members absent: Jennifer Hougen  
Staff Members present: Sandi Fowler, Stephanie Schrader, April Wing  
 
Tim Stiles called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. 
 
During public comment, Emily asked if Purpose Workshops at Coe College were still an option. 
Tim stated he was not sure. Stephanie Schrader thought that was fine, as the Blue Zones 
Project needs community-led activities to be sustainable. 
 
Heather Fleming moved to approve the minutes. Kaitlin Emrich seconded. There were no 
objections to the April 20, 2016 meeting minutes. Motion passed. 
 
Updates on the six Blue Zones Project ® Cedar Rapids sector community groups were provided. 
Stephanie Schrader discussed the Engagement, Restaurant and Grocery Committees. The 
Engagement Committee will meet this month to discuss events where the Blue Zones Project 
Cedar Rapids can have a presence. The Restaurant Committee did not meet in the past, as the 
best approach was to work directly with the local restaurants. This sector is tied to the work of 
the Food Environment Alliance which meets bi-monthly. A gap seems to exist for restaurants; 
need to ensure they remain engaged. The grocery stores were coordinated by Hy-Vee. A plan to 
keep Hy-Vee engaged in the future should be implemented based on metric findings.  
 
Sandi Fowler and Stephanie Neff discussed the Community Policy sector. Sandi Fowler 
discussed several of the City’s public works and traffic engineering projects that advance the 
Blueprint objectives including: traffic calming strategies, bike lanes, and BikeCR. These 
departments continue to earmark projects that align with the complete streets policy. 
Stephanie Neff noted the Food Environment Alliance continues to work on urban agriculture 
strategies and SNAP at farmers markets, among other projects.  
 
Stephanie Neff commented on the work of the schools sector, noting the Cedar Rapids School 
District has a District Wellness Council and a Health Advisory Committee. She stated progress is 
being made on all Blueprint items and that a school wellness report card will be complied.  
 
Kathy Keane discussed the Worksite Committee. She noted the group is developing welcome 
packets for new worksite members and preparing for a Worksite Summit on June 30. The 
summit will help organizations interested in becoming designated worksites and offer 
networking and sustaining opportunities for worksites already designated. The event will be 
held at Van Meter, Inc. Kathy mentioned the committee struggles with collecting metrics from 
the worksites. 



 
 
 

 
The Committee identified three subcommittees, based on the Blue Zones Project sectors, and 
their respective focus areas:  

1. Citizen Engagement/Organizations (Steve and Emily)- This subcommittee will center on 
event volunteerism, marketing/promotions, and public engagement 

2. Grocery Stores/Restaurants/Food Policy (Shannon and Tim) 
3. Worksites (Kathy and Heather) - This subcommittee will be employee-centered. 

Challenges for each sector were discussed; engagement, visibility and sustainability were 
common themes. Stephanie Schrader will follow up with Jennifer Hougan to verify what 
subcommittee she would like to join. 

Kaitlin Emrich, Sandi Fowler, and Stephanie Neff will staff community policy discussions, 
particularly those centered on active living and tobacco/nicotine.  

Sandi Fowler discussed a potential opportunity for the Blue Zones Project Cedar Rapids to 
partner with the Med Quarter Regional Medical District (MedQ). This type of collaboration 
would support the sustainability of the Blue Zones project in Cedar Rapids. Additional meetings 
will be held to define what this collaboration might look like from a program and staff 
perspective. Tim Stiles noted the MedQ would be a great ally and encompasses a significant 
part of the city. 
 
The next Wellbeing Advisory Committee meeting will be Wednesday, June 8 at 12:00 p.m. at 
City Hall, Blairs Ferry Conference Room. Items that will be discussed include a review of the 
2016 Wellbeing Index Report results.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:26 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Stephanie Schrader 
Wellbeing Intern, City Manager’s Office  



Join the Movement 
Blue Zones Project 

for a Healthier Iowa 



Iowa 

Cedar Rapids 
Cedar Falls 
Mason City 
Muscatine 
Sioux City 
Spencer 

Waterloo 

2 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



 Field Period: February 22–March 21, 2016 

 2,729 total completed surveys across seven Iowa communities: 
– Cedar Rapids: 624 

 Repeat study from same time period in 2012–2015.  

 All live interviewer/outbound phone; landline and cellphone; geography 
confirmed by self-reported ZIP code. 

 Weighted according to Nielsen-Claritas demographic statistics. 

2016 Methodology 

3 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Final 
Sample 

Size 

Maximum Error With 95% Reproducibility 
(in Percentage Points) 

For Responses 
Near 10% or 

90% 
For Responses 

Near 50% 

For Well-Being 
Index and 

Element Scores 

Cedar Rapids 624 ±2.3 ±3.9 ±1.2 



Better Than Baseline Unchanged From Baseline Worse Than Baseline 
  Eat 5+ Servings of Produce 4+ Days 

per Week 

 Feel Active and Productive Daily 

 Smoking 

 Receive Positive Energy Every Day 
From Family/Friends 

 Current High Blood Pressure 

 Current High Cholesterol 

 Someone Encourages You to Be 
Healthy 

 Feels Good About Physical Appearance 

 Leader in Life Creates Enthusiasm 

 Reached Most of Goals 

 City is the Perfect Place for You 

 Proud of Community 

 Use Strengths Daily 

 Learn/Do Something Interesting Daily 

 Thriving in Life Evaluation 

 Obesity 

 Above Normal Weight 

 Exercise 30+ Minutes 3+ Days 
per Week 

 Feel Safe and Secure 

 Community Improvement 
Recognition 

 

Evidence Based Improvement: 
Cedar Rapids Change Since Baseline* 

*Baseline year for obesity, above normal weight, 
exercise, produce consumption and Life Evaluation 
is 2012; Baseline for all other metrics is 2014 

4 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



5 

The Well-Being IndexTM: What Is Well-Being? 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 High well-being means a life well-lived — all the things that are important to 
each of us, what we think about and how we experience our lives. 

 Well-being comprises five elements — and all five are interrelated  
and interdependent. 

 Purpose: Liking what you do each day 
and being motivated to achieve  
your goals 

 Social: Having supportive relationships 
and love in your life 

 Financial: Managing your economic life 
to reduce stress and increase security 

 Community: Liking where you live, 
feeling safe and having pride in  
your community 

 Physical: Having good health and 
enough energy to get things done daily 

PURPOSE

SOCIAL

FINANCIAL

COMMUNITY

PHYSICAL



 Cedar Rapids overall well-being slightly lower than national 
average. 

 Overall Well-Being Index score up in 2015 but remains 
statistically lower than baseline measurement in 2012. 

 Biggest strength is financial well-being; biggest missed 
opportunity is community well-being. 

 Social and financial well-being up since 2015. 

2016 Summary: Cedar Rapids 

6 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Well-Being Index 

2016 2015 2014 2012*  ‘12–‘16 

Cedar Rapids 61.4 60.3 62.1 64.4 -3.0 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates statistically better/worse than 2012 
(p<.20); *2012 WBI results recast to provide best equivalent of new WBI 
score 



 Mason City, Muscatine, Spencer, Cedar Falls, and Sioux City all reached the 
minimum target of 70% awareness; Cedar Rapids and Waterloo did not. 

 Cedar Falls, Mason City, Muscatine, and Spencer all reached the minimum 
target of 40% engagement with BZP. 

 Cedar Rapids and Waterloo were both well under both marks.   
– Average change of -2.4 in WBI score compared to +0.2 for remaining cities. 

2016 Blue Zones Project (BZP):  
Awareness, Engagement and Impact 

7 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Aware of BZP 
(Percent Yes) 

Highly/ Somewhat 
Engaged w/BZP 

Agree (4+5) BZP 
Has Made Positive 

Impact on Life 

Agree (4+5) BZP 
Has Made Positive 

Impact on 
Community 

Cedar Falls 79% 46% 25% 51% 

Cedar Rapids 57% 29% 12% 26% 

Mason City 83% 40% 24% 49% 

Muscatine 80% 40% 17% 41% 

Sioux City 71% 25% 15% 38% 

Spencer 82% 44% 26% 52% 

Waterloo 57% 27% 19% 31% 



2016 2015 2014 2012 
 

‘12–‘16 

Well-Being Index 61.4 60.3 62.1 64.4 -3.0 

P
er

ce
n

t 

Life Evaluation: Thriving 55.0% 51.0% 54.3% 59.0% -4.0 
Stress Any Given Day 39.8% 39.6% 35.8% 38.2% +1.6 
Happy Any Given Day 90.8% 87.8% 90.8% 90.9% -0.1 
Diagnosed With Depression 16.6% 18.7% 13.8% 20.2% -3.6 
Obese 31.5% 32.8% 27.1% 25.1% +6.4 
Diabetic 9.7% 10.1% 10.6% 10.7% -1.0 
Physical Pain Any Given Day 21.1% 22.5% 18.9% 19.8% +1.3 
Smokers 20.0% 22.0% 16.1% 17.7% +2.3 
Exercise (30+ min., 3+ days/wk.) 51.4% 49.0% 48.4% 55.6% -4.2 
Ate Fruits and Vegetables (5+ svgs., 4+ days/wk.) 58.0% 54.8% 56.3% 55.0% +3.0 
Ate Healthy Any Given Day 60.7% 61.0% 62.3% 62.8% -2.1 
Satisfied With City/Area 87.1% 86.8% 84.2% 87.5% -0.4 
Visited Dentist in Last 12 Months 77.5% 72.8% 74.0% 82.2% -4.7 
With Health Insurance 96.7% 97.1% 96.4% 93.4% +3.3 

Well-Being 5TM in Key Metrics Over Time: Cedar Rapids 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates statistically 
better/worse than 2012 (p<.20) 8 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



9 

Describing Range in Well-Being:  
Thriving, Struggling and Suffering Classifications 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Well-being that is strong, consistent and progressing in a 
particular element. Thriving 

Well-being that is very low and at high risk in a particular 
element. Suffering 

Well-being that is moderate or inconsistent in a particular 
element. Struggling 



U.S. (February 2016) Overall Well-Being Index: 62.1 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering: 

2.7:1 2.5:1 2.0:1 2.6:1 2.8:1 

14% 16% 21% 15% 12% 

48% 45% 38% 46% 56% 

38% 40% 42% 39% 33% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Purpose Social Financial Community Physical

Thriving

Struggling

Suffering

Well-Being Across Elements in the U.S. (February 2016) 

10 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Note: Due to rounding, percentages may sum to 
100%, +/-1% 



Cedar Rapids Overall Well-Being Index: 61.4 

Ratio of Thriving to Suffering: 
2.4:1 2.5:1 2.6:1 2.2:1 3.0:1 

11 

2016 Thriving, Struggling and Suffering by Element 
Cedar Rapids and U.S. (February 2016) 

Goal: 5 to 1 Thriving to Suffering Ratio and at least 50% Thriving 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Suffering    Struggling    Thriving 

14% 15% 17% 14% 11% 

53% 47% 39% 
55% 56% 

33% 38% 45% 
31% 33% 

Purpose Social Financial Community Physical

Note: Due to rounding, percentages may sum to 
100%, +/-1% 

U.S. (Feb. 2016) Overall Well-Being Index: 62.1 

Ratio of Thriving to Suffering: 
2.7:1 2.5:1 2.0:1 2.6:1 2.8:1 

14% 16% 21% 16% 12% 

48% 45% 38% 46% 56% 

38% 40% 42% 39% 33% 

Purpose Social Financial Community Physical



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Well-Being Index 62.1 62.4 61.4 60.3 62.1 +1.1 

Thriving in Purpose 38% 38% 33% 27% 36% +6 

Thriving in Social 40% 38% 38% 30% 38% +8 

Thriving in Financial 42% 46% 45% 40% 46% +5 

Thriving in Community 39% 41% 31% 30% 36% +1 

Thriving in Physical 33% 28% 33% 32% 35% +1 

Well-Being 5TM Summary Over Time: Cedar Rapids 

12 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Purpose  

13 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Purpose well-being improved in 2016, matching 2014 levels. 

 Daily strengths usage (72%) and liking “what you do every day” (77%) both 
improved in 2016 and are generally in line with state and national comparables. 

 Learning new and interesting things daily improved to 67% in 2016, exceeding 
Iowa’s levels and matching the U.S. 

 Having a leader who makes you enthusiastic about the future remains a weak 
link in Cedar Rapids with just 57% agreement and 23% disagreement. 

 Setting and reaching goals is generally unchanged since 2014 and is in line with 
national norms. 

 
U.S. (Feb. 

2016) 
Iowa 

(2015) 
Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Purpose Well-Being Score 61.3 61.0 60.1 58.0 60.8 +2.1 
Percent Thriving 38% 38% 33% 27% 36% +6 
Percent Suffering 14% 14% 14% 17% 13% -3 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering 2.7:1 2.7:1 2.4:1 1.6:1 2.8:1 — 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Social 

14 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Social well-being is up significantly since 2015, now slightly surpassing 2014’s 
baseline levels. 

 Thriving to suffering ratio of 2.5 to 1 is exactly at state and national levels. 

 Someone encourages you to be healthy continues to be a missed opportunity 
for Cedar Rapids. Although improved since 2015, the 71% agreement and 14% 
disagreement is below national comparables (77%/10%). 

 Making time for trips with family and friends has steadily improved since 2014, 
climbing to 54% in 2016 and now exceeding both Iowa and the U.S. 

 Close relationships with spouse/partner/friend is very good at 81% agreement. 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Social Well-Being Score 61.7 61.0 61.0 58.0 60.2 +3.0 
Percent Thriving 40% 38% 38% 30% 38% +8 
Percent Suffering 16% 15% 15% 21% 16% -6 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering 2.5:1 2.5:1 2.5:1 1.4:1 2.4:1 — 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Financial 

15 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Financial well-being is good in Cedar Rapids and has improved since 2015. 

 Food insecurity (11.7%) and healthcare insecurity (10.1%) are statistically 
unchanged and in line with state levels and better than national levels. 

 52% agree that they have enough money to do everything needed, easily 
exceeding the U.S. (44%) and Iowa (46%). 

 29% report that they worry about money weekly, lower than the 35% 
measured nationally. 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Financial Well-Being Score 61.4 64.0 63.8 62.5 64.1 +1.3 
Percent Thriving 42% 46% 45% 40% 46% +5 
Percent Suffering 21% 18% 17% 17% 16% 0 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering 2.0:1 2.6:1 2.6:1 2.4:1 2.9:1 — 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Community 

16 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Community well-being remains below average in Cedar Rapids, with just 2.2 
residents who are thriving for every one who is suffering. 

 Just 43% “can’t imagine a better community”, down since 2014/2015 and well 
under the 55% across Iowa. 

 Recognition for helping to improve the city or area where you live is at 14.7%, 
considerably lower than the 19.2% reported statewide. 

 Feeling safe and secure is middling at 78%. 

 Pride in community is below state and national levels at 62%. 
 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Community Well-Being Score 61.5 63.4 60.4 60.9 61.7 -0.5 
Percent Thriving 39% 41% 31% 30% 36% +1 
Percent Suffering 15% 13% 14% 12% 14% +2 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering 2.6:1 3.2:1 2.2:1 2.5:1 2.6:1 — 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Physical 

17 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

 Physical well-being edges up, but statistically unchanged since 2014. 

 Obesity is high and up six points since baseline while exercise (30+ minutes 3+ 
days per week) has dropped four points into statistical tie with national 
average. Both have improved slightly since 2015. 

 Smoking above U.S. rate at 20% but reduced two points since 2015. 

 Produce consumption (5+ servings 4+ days per week) is up since 2015 and 
close to statistically significant improvement since baseline. 

 Dentistry remains very good at 77% but has dropped nearly five points since 
2012. 

 Depression diagnoses are down since baseline to 16.6%. 

 U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Physical Well-Being Score 61.2 60.6 60.7 59.7 61.5 +1.0 
Percent Thriving 33% 28% 33% 32% 35% +1 
Percent Suffering 12% 11% 11% 12% 10% -1 
Ratio of Thriving to Suffering 2.8:1 2.5:1 3.0:1 2.7:1 3.5:1 — 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 



Appendix 

Cedar Rapids 

18 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Purpose Well-Being Score 61.3 61.0 60.1 58.0 60.8 +2.1 
Thriving in Purpose 38% 38% 33% 27% 36% +6 
Suffering in Purpose 14% 14% 14% 17% 13% -3 

A
g

re
e 

(4
 +

 5
) 

There is a leader in your life who makes 
you enthusiastic about the future. 62.2% 62.2% 57.3% 53.4% 57.2% +3.9 

You like what you do every day. 77.5% 78.3% 77.3% 75.9% 80.7% +1.4 

In the last 12 months, you have reached 
most of your goals. 54.8% 59.0% 55.5% 52.3% 55.5% +3.2 

You get to use your strengths to do 
what you do best every day. 69.1% 69.0% 71.5% 67.1% 72.1% +4.4 

You learn or do something interesting 
every day. 66.5% 63.1% 67.3% 61.5% 69.3% +5.8 

Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Purpose 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 19 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Social Well-Being Score 61.7 61.0 61.0 58.0 60.2 +3.0 
Thriving in Social 40% 38% 38% 30% 38% +8 
Suffering in Social 16% 15% 15% 21% 16% -6 

A
g

re
e 

(4
 +

 5
) 

Your relationship with your spouse, 
partner or closest friend is stronger 
than ever. 

77.1% 80.1% 81.4% 75.4% 79.0% +6.0 

Your friends and family give you 
positive energy every day. 76.9% 76.8% 77.8% 72.9% 76.0% +4.9 

You always make time for regular trips 
or vacations with friends and family. 50.6% 51.6% 53.9% 49.5% 47.1% +4.4 

Someone in your life always encourages 
you to be healthy. 76.3% 73.1% 70.8% 65.8% 70.0% +5.0 

Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Social 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 20 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Financial Well-Being Score 61.4 64.0 63.8 62.5 64.1 +1.3 
Thriving in Financial 42% 46% 45% 40% 46% +5 

Suffering in Financial 21% 18% 17% 17% 16% 0 

Y
es

 

Not enough money to buy food that you 
or your family needed in the past  
12 months. 

15.5% 11.0% 11.7% 9.2% 7.8% +2.5 

Not enough money for healthcare 
and/or medicines that you or your 
family needed in the past 12 months. 

15.7% 10.6% 10.1% 12.4% 9.1% -2.3 

A
g

re
e 

(4
 +

 5
) 

You have enough money to do 
everything you want to do. 43.5% 46.3% 51.7% 46.9% 47.7% +4.8 

In the last seven days, you have worried 
about money. 34.8% 32.0% 28.6% 29.4% 30.9% -0.8 

Compared to the people you spend time 
with, you are satisfied with your 
standard of living. 

76.4% 78.1% 78.5% 77.1% 78.5% +1.4 

Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Financial 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 21 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Community Well-Being Score 61.5 63.4 60.4 60.9 61.7 -0.5 
Thriving in Community 39% 41% 31% 30% 36% +1 
Suffering in Community 15% 13% 14% 12% 14% +2 

A
g

re
e 

(4
+

5
) 

You can't imagine living in a better 
community than the one you live in 
today. 

51.8% 54.8% 43.4% 48.3% 49.0% -4.9 

The city/area where you live is a perfect 
place for you. 63.0% 66.7% 60.5% 60.7% 63.9% -0.2 

You are proud of your community or the 
area where you live. 64.1% 67.9% 62.4% 66.1% 62.9% -3.7 

You always feel safe and secure. 77.2% 81.2% 77.9% 77.8% 81.2% +0.1 

The house or apartment that you live in 
is ideal for you and your family. 72.5% 74.3% 75.0% 76.7% 77.3% -1.7 

In the last 12 months, you have 
received recognition for helping to 
improve the city/area where you live. 

19.0% 19.2% 14.7% 17.3% 19.4% -2.6 

Y
es

 

Satisfied with the city/area where you 
live. 84.8% 87.4% 87.1% 86.8% 84.2% +0.3 

Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Community 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 22 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Physical Well-Being Score 61.2 60.6 60.7 59.7 61.5 +1.0 
Thriving in Physical 33% 28% 33% 32% 35% +1 
Suffering in Physical 12% 11% 11% 12% 10% -1 

A
g

re
e 

(4
 +

 5
) 

Physical Pain (Yesterday) 23.8% 19.9% 21.1% 22.5% 18.9% -1.4 

High Blood Pressure (Lifetime) 28.3% 27.3% 28.9% 27.0% 28.0% +1.9 

High Cholesterol (Lifetime) 22.8% 22.9% 22.6% 21.7% 22.8% +0.9 

Diabetes (Lifetime) 11.5% 10.2% 9.7% 10.1% 10.6% -0.4 

Depression (Lifetime) 17.6% 16.3% 16.6% 18.7% 13.8% -2.1 

Heart Attack (Lifetime) 3.8% 4.3% 3.5% 2.4% 3.6% +1.1 

Asthma (Lifetime) 11.7% 9.2% 13.3% 9.9% 12.5% +3.4 

Cancer (Lifetime) 7.1% 6.9% 5.8% 5.5% 7.0% +0.3 

Y
es

 Obese 28.3% 31.3% 31.5% 32.8% 27.1% -1.3 

Obese + Overweight 63.7% 67.4% 66.5% 67.7% 61.9% -1.2 

Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 23 

Disease Burden and Obesity 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 



Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 24 

Behaviors and Choices 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Percent 
Who 

Exercised 30+ Minutes 3+ Days 
in Last Week 50.7% 50.3% 51.4% 49.0% 48.4% +1.4 

Had 5+ Servings of Fruits and 
Vegetables 4+ Days in Last 
Week 

56.8% 52.0% 58.0% 54.8% 56.3% +3.2 

Ate Healthy All Day 64.4% 61.9% 60.7% 61.0% 62.3% -0.3 

Mean 
How many alcoholic drinks do 
you have in a typical week?  

2.4 2.6 2.7 2.4 2.6 +0.3 

7+ 11.9% 12.3% 14.3% 13.5% 13.4% +0.8 

Yes Do you smoke? 17.7% 20.0% 20.0% 22.0% 16.1% -2.0 

Almost 
Every Day How often do you use drugs or 

medications, including 
prescription drugs, which affect 
your mood and help you relax? 

19.0% 19.2% 18.0% 21.6% 17.4% -3.6 

Never 61.6% 64.1% 64.5% 60.2% 68.2% +4.3 



Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 25 

Self-Assessment 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

1 (Not at 
All) 

Little Interest or Pleasure in 
Doing Things (Last Two Weeks) 

65.9% 70.7% 72.6% 66.8% 73.6% +5.8 

4 (Nearly 
Every 
Day) 

9.7% 8.2% 5.8% 9.4% 7.1% -3.6 

Percent 
2+ Days Poor Health Keeping 
You From Usual Activities (Past 
30 Days) 

26.5% 23.3% 22.3% 28.2% 24.5% -5.9 

Agree 
(4+5) 

Your physical health is near-
perfect. 57.8% 57.8% 54.8% 49.7% 56.3% +5.1 

In the last seven days, you have 
felt active and productive every 
day. 

67.2% 69.8% 68.0% 67.8% 71.2% +0.2 

A doctor would say that you do 
a great job of managing your 
health. 

64.5% 65.3% 64.7% 63.6% 63.6% +1.1 

You always feel good about 
your physical appearance. 58.7% 56.2% 53.6% 54.6% 53.2% -1.0 



Cedar Rapids Well-Being Index Scorecard Over Time: Life 
Evaluation and Daily Emotions 

Note: Green/Red shading indicates 2016 
statistically better/worse than 2015 (p<.20) 26 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

U.S. (Feb. 
2016) 

Iowa 
(2015) 

Cedar Rapids 

2016 2015 2014  ‘15–‘16 

Thriving in Life Evaluation 55% 52% 55% 51% 54% +4 
Suffering in Life Evaluation 4% 3% 2% 3% 4% -1 

Y
es

te
rd

ay
 

Smiled or Laughed a Lot 80.6% 81.9% 81.8% 80.1% 84.3% +1.7 

Experienced Enjoyment 84.9% 86.9% 84.9% 83.2% 89.7% +1.7 

Experienced Happiness 88.4% 90.5% 90.8% 87.8% 90.8% +3.0 

Experienced Worry 29.4% 24.5% 26.2% 22.5% 20.5% +3.7 

Experienced Sadness 17.0% 12.6% 12.7% 12.2% 10.3% +0.5 

Experienced Stress 39.2% 37.9% 39.8% 39.6% 35.8% +0.2 



27 

Cedar Rapids 2016 Blue Zones Project (BZP) Awareness, 
Engagement and Impact 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

57.0% 

42.9% 

Yes No

Are you aware of the Blue 
Zones Project in Iowa? 

 
 

3.3% 

25.7% 27.9% 

42.9% 

Please indicate your level 
of engagement in the Blue 

Zones Project in your 
community.* 

12.0% 

25.9% 

Agree (4+5)
Positive Impact

on Life

Agree (4+5)
Positive Impact
on Community

  
 
 
 
 

How much do you agree that 
The Blue Zones Project has 

made a positive impact on your 
life and community? 

Highly 
Engaged 

Some-
what 

Engaged 

Not at 
All 

Engaged 

Not 
Aware 
of BZP 

*May not add to 100% due to ‘Don’t Know’ 
responses or refusals to answer 



28 

Cedar Rapids 2016 Demographics 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Age Gender 
18–29 30–44 45–64 65+ Female Male 

4.9% 11.7% 42.3% 41.0% 53.2% 46.8% 

Income* 

<$12,000 
$12,000–
$23,999 

$24,000–
$35,999 

$36,000–
$47,999 

$48,000–
$59,999 

$60,000-
$89,999 

$90,000-
$119,999 $120,000+ 

6.2% 10.8% 13.9% 14.1% 12.4% 16.3% 7.2% 19.1% 

Marital Status Children in HH* 

Married Separated Widowed Single 
Domestic 
Partner Divorced Yes No 

54.3% 1.1% 15.1% 14.8% 2.6% 12.1% 35.0% 64.8% 

Race/Ethnicity 

Asian Black Hispanic White Other 

1.0% 2.8% 1.0% 94.7% 0.5% 
*May not add to 100% due to ‘Don’t Know’ 
responses or refusals to answer 



29 

Copyright Standards 

Copyright © 2016 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved. 

This document contains proprietary research, copyrighted materials and literary property of Gallup, 
Inc. It is for the guidance of your company only and is not to be copied, quoted, published or divulged 
to others outside of your organization. Gallup® and Gallup-Healthways Well-Being Index® are 
trademarks of Gallup, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. 

This document is of great value to both your organization and Gallup, Inc. Accordingly, international 
and domestic laws and penalties guaranteeing patent, copyright, trademark and trade secret 
protection protect the ideas, concepts and recommendations related within this document. 

No changes may be made to this document without the express written permission of Gallup, Inc. 


	Agenda 06 08 16
	OBJECTIVES:
	AGENDA

	Draft Wellbeing Advisory Committee minutes 5-11
	Cedar Rapids 2016 BZP Results
	Join the Movement�Blue Zones Project�for a Healthier Iowa
	Iowa
	2016 Methodology
	Evidence Based Improvement:�Cedar Rapids Change Since Baseline*
	The Well-Being IndexTM: What Is Well-Being?
	2016 Summary: Cedar Rapids
	2016 Blue Zones Project (BZP): �Awareness, Engagement and Impact
	Well-Being 5TM in Key Metrics Over Time: Cedar Rapids
	Describing Range in Well-Being: �Thriving, Struggling and Suffering Classifications
	Well-Being Across Elements in the U.S. (February 2016)
	2016 Thriving, Struggling and Suffering by Element�Cedar Rapids and U.S. (February 2016)
	Well-Being 5TM Summary Over Time: Cedar Rapids
	Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Purpose 
	Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Social
	Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Financial
	Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Community
	Cedar Rapids Executive Summary: Physical
	Appendix
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Purpose
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Social
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Financial
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Community
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being 5TM Scorecard Over Time: Physical
	Cedar Rapids Well-Being Index Scorecard Over Time: Life Evaluation and Daily Emotions
	Cedar Rapids 2016 Blue Zones Project (BZP) Awareness, Engagement and Impact
	Cedar Rapids 2016 Demographics
	Copyright Standards


